



Stephanie Cizek

- Clinical Associate Professor, Obstetrics & Gynecology
- Clinical Associate Professor (By courtesy), Pediatrics

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Stanford Children's Health Specialty Services
Sunnyvale**

1195 W Fremont Ave

Sunnyvale, CA 94087

Tel (408) 498-2701 Fax (669) 233-2872

Bio

BIO

I am a Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecologist, which combines my passion for gynecology with my love of working with children and young adults (and the people who care for them!). My approach to providing care is a collaborative one: my patients are individually unique and special, and their care should be tailored to be the best fit for them.

Prior to joining the Stanford faculty, I completed a fellowship in Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology. From an academic standpoint, my current research focuses include: Gynecologic care for Oncology Survivors including Onco-Fertility and vulvovaginal graft-versus-host disease; gynecologic care of patients with Anorectal Malformations; Differences of Sex Development, Intersex conditions, and reproductive tract differences; and surgical care in pediatric gynecology.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Adolescent and Pediatric Gynecology
- Gynecology

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Obstetrics & Gynecology
- Clinical Associate Professor (By courtesy), Pediatrics
- Member, Maternal & Child Health Research Institute (MCHRI)

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Site Principal Investigator, Differences of Sex Development - Translational Research Network, (2021- present)
- Assistant Fellowship Director, Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology Fellowship Program, (2021- present)
- Medical Co-Director, LPCH clinic for Differences of Sex Development, (2021- present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Board Certification: Focused Practice in Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology, American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology (2021)
- Residency: Kaiser Permanente San Francisco Obstetrics and Gynecology Residency Program (2017) CA
- Fellowship: Cincinnati Children's Hospital Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology Fellowship (2019) OH
- Board Certification: Obstetrics and Gynecology, American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology (2018)
- Medical Education: Case Western Reserve School of Medicine (2013) OH

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Favorable Outcome of High-grade Endometrial Stromal Sarcoma in an Adolescent.** *Journal of pediatric hematology/oncology*
Hu, B., Howitt, B. E., Cizek, S., Diver, E., Hiniker, S., Crane, J., Daldrup-Link, H., Spunt, S. L.
2024
- **Adolescent and Young Adult Patients with Vaginal Graft-versus-Host Disease and Hematocolpos Managed with Vaginal Stents: A Case Series.** *Journal of pediatric and adolescent gynecology*
Hollond, C. S., Ganti, A., Streich-Tilles, T., Debiec, K., Galloway, A., Inneh, O., Cizek, S.
2023
- **Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecologic Emergencies.** *Obstetrics and gynecology clinics of North America*
Cizek, S. M., Tyson, N.
2022; 49 (3): 521-536
- **Leiomyomatosis in an Infant With a SUFU Splice Site Variant: Case Report.** *Journal of pediatric hematology/oncology*
Rao, R. R., Dulken, B. W., Matalon, D. R., Borensztein, M., McGuinness, M., Cizek, S. M., Bruzoni, M., Tan, S. Y., Kreimer, S.
2022
- **Adnexal torsion requires careful diagnosis, management**
Cizek, S. M.
Contemporary OB/GYN.
2022 (67(3)): 16-19
- **XY Gonadal Dysgenesis in a Phenotypic Female Identified by Direct-to-Consumer Genetic Testing.** *Pediatrics*
Kim, A., Abell, K., Johnson, J., Cizek, S., Breech, L., Ernst, M. M., Hopkin, R. J., Kennedy, K., Stanek, J., Strine, A. C., Rutter, M. M.
2020; 146 (5)
- **Adolescents and long-acting reversible contraceptives: beyond the basics.** *Current opinion in obstetrics & gynecology*
Stanton, T. n., Cizek, S. n., Tyson, N. n.
2020
- **Transgender Care in Adolescents** *Sanfilippo's Textbook of Gynecology*
Cizek, S. M., Trotman, G.
CRC Press Taylor and Francis Group.2020; 2: 265–272
- **Gynecologic care for female patients with Fanconi Anemia** *Fanconi Anemia: Guidelines for Diagnosis and Management*
Castiel, M., Breech, L. L., Cizek, S. M., Merideth, M., Stratton, P.
edited by Isis, S.
Fanconi Anemia Research Fund.2020; 5: 119–137
- **Pediatric and Young Adult Vulvovaginal Graft-versus-Host Disease** *BIOLOGY OF BLOOD AND MARROW TRANSPLANTATION*
Cizek, S. M., El-Bietar, J., Rubinstein, J., Dandoy, C., Wallace, G. H., Nelson, A., Khandelwal, P., Myers, K. C., Hoefgen, H. R.
2019; 25 (12): 2408–15
- **Combined Chest and Pelvic Surgery for Transgender Patients in an Integrated Health Care Setting** *International Journal of Transgenderism*
Cizek, S. M., Nguyen, N. T., Zaritsky, E., Weiss, E.

2017; 18: 382-8

- **Combined hysterectomy and mastectomy surgery for transgender patients in an integrated health care setting** *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF TRANSGENDERISM*
Cizek, S., Nguyen, N., Lyon, L., Zaritsky, E., Weiss, E.
2017; 18 (4): 382-388
- **Preparing Future Physicians to Care for LGBT Patients: A Medical School Curriculum** *MedEdPORTAL Publications*
Mehring, J., Bacon, E., Cizek, S., Kanters, A., Fennimore, T.
2013
- **Regulation of protein kinase CK1alphaLS by dephosphorylation in response to hydrogen peroxide.** *Archives of biochemistry and biophysics*
Bedri, S., Cizek, S. M., Rastarhuyeva, I., Stone, J. R.
2007; 466 (2): 242-9
- **Risk factors for atherosclerosis and the development of preatherosclerotic intimal hyperplasia.** *Cardiovascular pathology : the official journal of the Society for Cardiovascular Pathology*
Cizek, S. M., Bedri, S., Talusan, P., Silva, N., Lee, H., Stone, J. R.
2007; 16 (6): 344-50